

NOTICE OF MEETING

RAILROAD COMMISSION OF TEXAS

Pursuant to Texas Government Code, Chapter 551, the following matters will be taken up for discussion and/or decision by the Railroad Commission of Texas at the William B. Travis Building, 1701 North Congress, Room 1-111, First Floor, Austin, Texas, on **Tuesday, December 11, 2018**, commencing at 9:30 a.m.

Webcast. Commission open meetings are webcast and may be accessed from the Commission's home page at www.rrc.texas.gov by clicking on "[Open Meetings](#)" and then "[webcast home page](#)", or by going directly to <http://www.adminmonitor.com/tx/rrc/>.

Auxiliary Aids or Services for Persons with a Disability. Any individual with a disability who plans to attend this meeting and who requires auxiliary aids or services should notify the Commission as far in advance as possible so that appropriate arrangements can be made. Requests may be made to the Human Resources Department of the Railroad Commission of Texas by mail at P.O. Box 12967, Austin, Texas 78711-2967; by telephone at (512) 463-6981 or TDD No. (512) 463-7284; by e-mail at ADA@rrc.texas.gov; or in person at 1701 North Congress Avenue, Suite 12-110, Austin, Texas.

HEARINGS DIVISION

GAS SERVICES

1. GUD No. 10752: Application of Red Bluff Express Pipeline, LLC pursuant to NGPA §311 for review of the reasonableness of a transportation rate.
2. GUD No. 10742: Statement of Intent filed by Atmos Energy Corporation (Atmos) to change gas utility rates within the unincorporated areas of its Mid-Tex Division.
3. GUD No. 10743: Statement of Intent filed by Atmos Energy Corporation (Atmos) to change gas utility rates within the unincorporated areas of its West Texas Division.

SURFACE MINING AND RECLAMATION

4. Docket No. C18-0003-SC-33-F: Application by Sabine Mining Company for release of Phase I, II, and III reclamation obligations for 191.1 acres, and Phase II and III for 36.9 acres, Permit No. 33H, South Hallsville No. 1 Mine, Harrison County, Texas.

OIL AND GAS

5. O&G 08-0309912: Application of Shell Western E&P pursuant to 16 TAC §3.46 for permit to dispose of oil and gas waste by injection into a porous formation productive of oil and gas, Sabine 53-2-15 LOV Lease, Well No. 1D, Dimmitt (Delaware Consolidate) Field, Loving County, Texas.
6. O&G 10-0305153: Commission-called hearing to review the temporary field rules for the Bivins Lit (Canyon Lime) Field, Oldham County, Texas.

7. O&G 06-0308079: Application of Valence Operating Company (Operator No. 881167) to amend field rules for the Girlie Caldwell (Goodland LM) Field, Smith, Henderson and Van Zandt Counties, Texas.
8. O&G 01-0310248: Complaint by Michael Bordovsky that Maverick Energy Group, Inc. (Operator No. 534219) does not have a good faith claim to operate the Big Foot Olmos B Sand Unit (03380) Lease, Big Foot Field, Frio County, Texas.
9. O&G 7B-0309928: Complaint by George Christian that Chan West Oil Corporation (Operator No. 144179) does not have a good faith claim to operate the Taylor, L.F. (02160) Lease, Sojourner (Bursen) Field, Haskell County, Texas.
10. O&G 7B-0309929: Complaint by George Christian that Chan West Oil Corporation (Operator No. 144179) does not have a good faith claim to operate the Taylor, L.F. (13029) Lease, Sojourner (Strawn) Field, Haskell County, Texas.
11. O&G 7B-0309930: Complaint by George Christian that Chan West Oil Corporation (Operator No. 144179) does not have a good faith claim to operate the Sojourner (02833) Lease, Sojourner Field, Haskell County, Texas.

OIL AND GAS CONSENT AGENDA (18 items; numbers 12 - 29)

12. O&G 02-0310648: Application of Alta Mesa Services, LP to consolidate various fields into the Brandt (Recklaw-Wilcox Cons.) Field and to adopt field rules for the Brandt (Recklaw-Wilcox Cons.) Field, Goliad and Dewitt Counties, Texas; Order Nunc Pro Tunc.
13. O&G 08-0314325: Application of Bluestone Natural Resources II, LLC for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Puckett Trusts C State (46450) Lease, Well No. 1H, in the Wolfbone (Trend Area) Field, Pecos County, Texas.
14. O&G 8A-0314311: Application of Steward Energy II, LLC for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Pearl / Pearl 6540A commingled flare point (Surface Commingling Permit No. 8A-5496, Flare Permit No. 34091), Sable (San Andres) Field, Yoakum County, Texas.
15. O&G 08-0315104: Application of WPX Energy Permian, LLC for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the CBR 22 #17SL (Gas ID No. 284119) and the CBR 22 #23H (Gas ID No. 283823), Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, Loving County, Texas.
16. O&G 08-0314808: Application of WPX Energy Permian, LLC for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for various flare points in the Sandbar (Bone Spring) Field, Loving and Reeves Counties, Texas.
17. O&G 08-0314812: Application of WPX Energy Permian, LLC for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the CBR 22 (44623) Lease, Well No. 4DH, and the TXL 27 (47076) Lease, Well No. 1DH, Red Bluff (Consolidated) Field, Loving County, Texas.

18. O&G 08-0314813: Application of WPX Energy Permian, LLC for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for various flare points in the Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, Loving County, Texas.
19. O&G 8A-0314892: Application of Riley Permian Operating Co. for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Hoodoo Brown Lease, Well Nos. 3H and 4H, Platang (San Andres) Field, Yoakum County, Texas.
20. O&G 08-0314807: Application of Carrizo (Permian) LLC for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the flare points on the Bobcat State Unit 1718 #3H, Griffin State Unit 1922 #10H, Zeman 40 #1 (Pilot), and Zeman-State Alloc A 4042 #10H, Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, Reeves County, Texas.
21. O&G 08-0314342: Application of PRI Operating, LLC (Operator No. 676550) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 to flare casinghead gas from 17 flare points in the Wolfbone (Trend Area) Field, Reeves and Pecos Counties, Texas.
22. O&G 01-0311676: Application of Enerquest Operating L.L.C. (Operator No. 252058) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Mahoney (16728) Unit, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, McMullen County, Texas.
23. O&G 08-0314127: Application of Greystone Petroleum, LLC (Operator No. 333762) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the University Lands 31 CPF (49619) Lease, Emma (Devonian) Field, Andrews County, Texas.
24. O&G 01-0314038: Application of Silverbow Resources Operating, LLC (Operator No. 781915) for certification pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for all gas production from the NMC EF (282221) Lease, Well No. 1H, in the designated tight formation, Hawkville (Eagle Ford Shale) Field, La Salle County, Texas.
25. O&G 02-0315320: Single Signature P-4 filing of Acock/Anaqua Operating Co., LP (Operator No. 003599) for the Rooke, P. H. (02500) Lease, Well No. 66, Refugio New (4500) Field, Refugio County, Texas, to change the operator of record from 38 Oil & Gas, L.L.C. (Operator No. 953768) to Acock/Anaqua Operating Co., LP.
26. O&G 7B-0315560: Single Signature P-4 filing of Stober Oil and Gas Services, LLC (Operator No. 822615) for the Trayler, Charles (18534) Lease, Well No. 1, Jones County Regular Field, Jones County, Texas, to change the operator from Formation Recovery LLC (Operator No. 276932) to Stober Oil and Gas Services, LLC.
27. O&G 06-0315462: Single Signature P-4 filing of MT Energy LLC (Operator No. 518947) for the Abney, Abney & Whelan -G- (03008) Lease, Well Nos. 6, 11, 12, 13, 16, 17, 18, 19, and 21, Longwood (Goodland Lime) Field, Harrison County, Texas, to change the operator from L-TEXX Petroleum, LP (Operator No. 480266) to MT Energy LLC.
28. O&G 09-0315467: Complaint by Charles H. Morrison that Arrowhead Productions, LP (Operator No. 033523) does not have a good faith claim to operate the Morrison, Charles H. (Gas ID No. 104786), Lease, Well No. 1, Wilmar (Bend) Field, Jack County, Texas.

29. O&G 20-0315878: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of N & B Oil and Gas LLC (Operator No. 598288); Motion for Rehearing.

RULE 15 INACTIVE WELL ITEMS (21 items; numbers 30 - 50)

30. O&G 20-0316390: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Asteroid Precision, LLC (Operator No. 035598).
31. O&G 20-0316391: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Bar V Energy LLC (Operator No. 049762).
32. O&G 20-0316392: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Black Gold Well Service (Operator No. 072648).
33. O&G 20-0316394: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Canyon Operating, LLC (Operator No. 129966).
34. O&G 20-0316395: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Cimrod, LLC (Operator No. 153468).
35. O&G 20-0316396: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Convert Operating, LLC (Operator No. 173992).
36. O&G 20-0316397: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Dartex Energy Corporation (Operator No. 201208).
37. O&G 20-0316398: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Everett Oil, Inc. (Operator No. 256479).
38. O&G 20-0316399: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Jad Oil, Inc. (Operator No. 429555).
39. O&G 20-0316400: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Kenworthy Oil Company (Operator No. 457401).
40. O&G 20-0316401: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Mogul Resources, LLC (Operator No. 573657).
41. O&G 20-0316402: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of PDH Enterprises (Operator No. 646834).
42. O&G 20-0316403: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Pegasi Operating Inc. (Operator No. 650623).
43. O&G 20-0316404: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Ponta E&P LLP (Operator No. 670439).
44. O&G 20-0316405: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Redwood Energy Production, L.P. (Operator No. 697134).
45. O&G 20-0316407: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Signature Investor Group, LC (Operator No. 780317).

46. O&G 20-0316408: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Tri-Force Exploration, L.L.C. (Operator No. 868628).
47. O&G 20-0316409: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Wallis Energy, Inc. (Operator No. 893997).
48. O&G 20-0316410: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of WFW Production Company, Inc. (Operator No. 913350).
49. O&G 20-0316411: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of 5L Properties, Inc. (Operator No. 953778).
50. O&G 20-0316556: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Hitex Resources, LP (Operator No. 390521).

MASTER DEFAULT ORDERS (1 item; number 51)

51. O&G 7B-0301321 Enforcement action against Shilynn, Inc. (Operator No. 777346) for violations of 16 TAC §§3.8(d), 3.8(d)(1), and 3.13(a)(6)(A), on the Strobel, C.W. (17267) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 8, 12, 14, 15, 19, 20, 21, 23, 27, 28, 29, 30, 31, 33, and 37, Madewell (Cross Cut) Field, Eastland County, Texas; Order Nunc Pro Tunc.

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

AGREED ENFORCEMENT ORDERS (214 items; numbers 52 - 265)

52. O&G 01-0305237: Jenex Petroleum Corporation (Operator No. 431135) enforcement action regarding Ware, Alpha (05649) Lease, Well No. 15, Torch (Serpentine) Field, Zavala County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
53. O&G 01-0312593: Gapp Oil & Gas, LLC (Operator No. 293986) enforcement action regarding Gonzo (18388) Lease, Well No. 1, Peach Creek (Austin Chalk) Field, Gonzales County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1), 3.9, and 3.20(a).
54. O&G 03-0310477: Patton Exploration, Inc. (Operator No. 643730) enforcement action regarding Jones (25374) Lease, Well No. 1, Janca Ranch (Austin Chalk) Field, Williamson County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and 3.14(d)(12).
55. O&G 09-0307781: BEP Operating, LLC (Operator No. 066718) enforcement action regarding Macha, L.W. (09687) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, 4, 5, 6, 7, 11, 13, 15, 16, 17, 19, and 20, Baylor County Regular Field, Baylor County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.8(d)(1), 3.17(a), 3.21(j), and 3.46(i)(4).
56. O&G 10-0315206: Tom Coble Oil & Gas LP (Operator No. 861694) enforcement action regarding Turkey Track (07104) Lease, Well Nos. 1115 and 5016, Merex Resources (Granite Wash) Field, Hutchinson County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(1).

57. O&G 10-0315208: Tom Coble Oil & Gas LP (Operator No. 861694) enforcement action regarding West Turkey Track Lease, Well No. 23 (RRC ID No. 147355), Arrington (Granite Wash) Field, and Coble Shire 64 Lease, Well No. 2 (RRC ID No. 208974), Shire (Granite Wash) Field, Hutchinson County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(1).
58. GUD 10687: Wehner Multifamily LLC (Company ID No. 8739) enforcement action regarding The Villas at La Risa Apartments (System ID No. 661037), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§8.235(a), 8.51, and 49 CFR 192.199(h), 192.605(a), 192.616(j), 192.625(f)(2), 192.709(c), 192.805(a), 192.805(b), and 192.1015(a).
59. GUD 10699: Keller Property Company (Company ID No. 9192) enforcement action regarding Distinction Apartment System (System ID No. 460492), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§8.201(c)(1), 8.207(a), 8.215(e)(3), 8.220(b), 8.235(b)(1), 8.235(b)(2), 8.51(b), and 49 CFR 192.465(a), 192.491(a), 192.605(a), 192.721(a), 192.739(a), and 192.747(a).
60. GUD 10740: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Division (Company ID No. 6776) enforcement action regarding Bertram System (System ID No. 410132), Burnet County, Texas. Violation of 49 CFR 192.625(a).
61. Damage Prevention 014034: Weir Brothers, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 9615 Lake June Rd. (St. Augustine), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
62. Damage Prevention 033984: Tejas Commercial Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 4024 Medford Rd. (Chelsea Rd.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
63. Damage Prevention 034921: Tejas Commercial Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3855 Medford Rd. (Stratford Park), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
64. Damage Prevention 035116: Tejas Commercial Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 4001 Medford Rd. (Chelsea Rd.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
65. Damage Prevention 036658: Tejas Commercial Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2200 Chelsea Rd. (Medford Rd.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
66. Damage Prevention 039159: Tejas Commercial Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 1813 Junius St. (Normandy), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
67. Damage Prevention 039548: Tejas Commercial Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1853 Junius St. (Normandy), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

68. Damage Prevention 049087: Dallas Underground enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 6777 W. Kiest Blvd. (S. Merrifield Rd.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
69. Damage Prevention 052188: The Holbrook Company, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 8700 Ambassador Row (Profit Dr.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
70. Damage Prevention 052382: Saeco Electric & Utility, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.3(a), at Wells Park (Park Glenn), New Braunfels, Comal County, Texas.
71. Damage Prevention 054169: Amarillo Diversified Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(c), at John Thomas (Cagle), Amarillo, Randall County, Texas.
72. Damage Prevention 056234: IES Residential enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3109 Bouchette Cv. (Sandbur Ln.), Cedar Park, Williamson County, Texas.
73. Damage Prevention 056282: Sunsera Landscaping enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 14605 Iveans Way (Neenah Ave.), Austin, Williamson County, Texas.
74. Damage Prevention 056594: Daltech Utilities, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 2640 Nacogdoches Rd. (Old Moss), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
75. Damage Prevention 056631: City of Georgetown enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 601 Scenic (6th), Georgetown, Williamson County, Texas.
76. Damage Prevention 056641: Brothers Utility enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 4556 Creekside Dr. (Courtney Cir.), Haltom City, Tarrant County, Texas.
77. Damage Prevention 056652: Quick Set Concrete, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 5801 Dexter Dr. (Jourdan Way), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
78. Damage Prevention 056755: JP Silver Concrete enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 1023 Glen Garden (Hope Valley Blvd.), Roanoke, Denton County, Texas.
79. Damage Prevention 056780: Canfer Utility Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 3004 N. Elm St. (N.E. 29th St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
80. Damage Prevention 056864: Earthcare Management enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 16000 Blk. Roberts Hill Dr., Cypress, Harris County, Texas.
81. Damage Prevention 056865: Caliber Metal, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 106 S. Washington (E. Main), Cameron, Milam County, Texas.

82. Damage Prevention 056882: SBS Underground, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at O'Hara Ln. (Stonewall), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
83. Damage Prevention 056896: SBS Underground, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 1119 Burgess Ct. (Waverly Dr.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
84. Damage Prevention 056961: Associated Concrete Contractors, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 1229 Josey St., Huntsville, Walker County, Texas.
85. Damage Prevention 057017: Michael Marcano - Independent Contractor enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1016 Rebecca Ln., Bridge City, Orange County, Texas.
86. Damage Prevention 057028: Longview Bridge and Road enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at E. Cotton (MLK), Longview, Gregg County, Texas.
87. Damage Prevention 057068: Ideal Electrical Contractors enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3500 Pineda (Cimarron), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.
88. Damage Prevention 057080: Associated Concrete Contractors, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 1229 Josey St., Huntsville, Walker County, Texas.
89. Damage Prevention 057098: Osburn Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 1600 S. Jupiter Rd. (Dividend), Garland, Dallas County, Texas.
90. Damage Prevention 057114: TnT Satellites enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 104 W. Mayfield St., Karnes City, Karnes County, Texas.
91. Damage Prevention 057163: Ragle, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at S. Bonnie Brae St. (Vintage Blvd.), Denton, Denton County, Texas.
92. Damage Prevention 057289: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6619 Northridge Trace Ln. (Amesbury Meadow Ln.), Spring, Harris County, Texas.
93. Damage Prevention 057296: M.J. Sheridan of Texas, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 9002 Randy Dr. (Mickey Way), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
94. Damage Prevention 057298: Enterprise Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 860 Avery St. (Spencer St.), Allen, Collin County, Texas.
95. Damage Prevention 057348: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6546 Marcum Dr. (Julia Ave.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
96. Damage Prevention 057356: Weber Electric, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 1733 S.W. Loop 410 (Marbach), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

97. Damage Prevention 057363: S&S Cable Communications, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 13959 Lazada (Argos Star), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
98. Damage Prevention 057395: High Voltage, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 2305 Webster (Maryland), Liberty, Liberty County, Texas.
99. Damage Prevention 057411: Alliant Gas, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at La Ventana Pkwy. (Elder Hill Rd.), Driftwood, Hays County, Texas.
100. Damage Prevention 057415: Legacy Design Concrete Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 105 Reinerman St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
101. Damage Prevention 057419: Pecos Fence Co., Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 1750 Skyplace Blvd. (Nakoma), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
102. Damage Prevention 057421: Turn Key Utility Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 315 Paddle Boat (Boat Landing), Granbury, Hood County, Texas.
103. Damage Prevention 057438: D. E. Harvey Builders enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.3(e), at 1500 Austin St. (Leeland St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
104. Damage Prevention 057450: Murphy Pipeline Contractors, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at Thannisch Dr. (Vonner Ct.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
105. Damage Prevention 057454: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3700 Maxwell (High Point Rd.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
106. Damage Prevention 057468: Smith Contracting enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 223 E. Martin Luther King, Jr. (Barker St.), Taylor, Williamson County, Texas.
107. Damage Prevention 057477: Mogonye Land Tech, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 19258 Presa Canyon Dr., Cypress, Harris County, Texas.
108. Damage Prevention 057491: City of Georgetown enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 5130 Williams Dr. (Del Webb), Georgetown, Williamson County, Texas.
109. Damage Prevention 057501: J Michael Design Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.3(e), at S. 10th (Cleveland Ave.), Waco, McLennan County, Texas.
110. Damage Prevention 057502: A and R Cable Contractors enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 6426 Oakbrook, Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.
111. Damage Prevention 057514: City of Navasota enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.6(a), at 806 Mockingbird (Carriage), Navasota, Grimes County, Texas.

112. Damage Prevention 057529: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at S. Yett St. (Ave. J), Marble Falls, Burnet County, Texas.
113. Damage Prevention 057539: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3107 River Place Dr. (Riverwood Dr.), Belton, Bell County, Texas.
114. Damage Prevention 057543: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 903 W. Main (Ammerman), Eastland, Eastland County, Texas.
115. Damage Prevention 057554: Helm Plumbing Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 3800 St. Andrews Dr. (Godfrey St.), Midland, Midland County, Texas.
116. Damage Prevention 057555: Texas Pride Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 11900 Yearling Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
117. Damage Prevention 057559: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3200 Hidalgo St. (La Vida), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.
118. Damage Prevention 057563: Trix Utility Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 1505 Oak Harbor (Sky Crest), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.
119. Damage Prevention 057564: SOI Group, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at Pomona Ln. (Farmland Dr.), Frisco, Collin County, Texas.
120. Damage Prevention 057566: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 370 B Woodgrove (Misty Way), Little Elm, Denton County, Texas.
121. Damage Prevention 057567: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9450 White Settlement Rd. (W. Loop 820 S.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
122. Damage Prevention 057579: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1500 Carver St. (W. Hwy. 21), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.
123. Damage Prevention 057583: North Texas Contracting enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(e), at 527 S. Cockrell Hill (Higgins), Cockrell Hill, Dallas County, Texas.
124. Damage Prevention 057587: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 827 S. IH 35, New Braunfels, Comal County, Texas.
125. Damage Prevention 057588: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7020 Alabama (Mountain Ridge), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.
126. Damage Prevention 057589: Lindsay Oil & Gas Integrated Solution Group enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1639 Gault Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

127. Damage Prevention 057591: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2521 Fernwood Ave. (E. Elmore Ave.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
128. Damage Prevention 057593: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 515 Hickory (Williams), Denton, Denton County, Texas.
129. Damage Prevention 057594: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 12421 Paseo De Vida (Paseo De Sur), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.
130. Damage Prevention 057599: Diffco, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 9000 Bellaire Blvd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
131. Damage Prevention 057603: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 33 Lyerly St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
132. Damage Prevention 057609: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2000 W. Audie Murphy Pkwy. (Bob Tedford Dr.), Farmersville, Collin County, Texas.
133. Damage Prevention 057610: San Antonio Water System enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.6(b) and 18.11(b), at 214 Jeanette (Mountain Top), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
134. Damage Prevention 057612: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3915 Nogalitos St. (S. Zarzamora St.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
135. Damage Prevention 057615: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 20523 Valley Wells Dr., Katy, Harris County, Texas.
136. Damage Prevention 057616: Centerpoint Energy (electric) enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 100 Blk. Crenshaw Rd. (S. Shaver St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
137. Damage Prevention 057621: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4401 Live Oak Ave. (N. 44th St.), Waco, McLennan County, Texas.
138. Damage Prevention 057623: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2005 N. Lakeline Blvd. (New Hope Dr.), Cedar Park, Williamson County, Texas.
139. Damage Prevention 057624: Jesus Rubio enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 8222 Denali (N. Oso Pkwy.), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.
140. Damage Prevention 057627: City of Burleson enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 224 Lester (Nathan St.), Burleson, Johnson County, Texas.
141. Damage Prevention 057629: Alpine Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 6450 N. Desert Blvd. #J (Northwestern), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.

142. Damage Prevention 057631: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4300 Wrangler Dr. (Grandview), Wichita Falls, Wichita County, Texas.
143. Damage Prevention 057633: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.8(a), at 7500 Mesa Verde Trl. (Turtle Creek Rd.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
144. Damage Prevention 057635: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 116 E. 17th Ave. (S. Beaton St.), Corsicana, Navarro County, Texas.
145. Damage Prevention 057639: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5626 Sycamore Creek Dr. (Willow Terrace Dr.), Kingwood, Harris County, Texas.
146. Damage Prevention 057642: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7715 Windmill Hill St. (Redbird Valley), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
147. Damage Prevention 057646: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2902 Park Garden Dr. (Brookdale Dr.), Kingwood, Harris County, Texas.
148. Damage Prevention 057647: Southland Fence & Supply Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2902 Park Garden Dr. (Brookdale Dr.), Kingwood, Harris County, Texas.
149. Damage Prevention 057649: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 208 Front St. (Hatch Rd.), Lorena, McLennan County, Texas.
150. Damage Prevention 057654: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 611 Bedford St. (Parvia Ave.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
151. Damage Prevention 057657: Alamo Hy-tech Foundation enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 12803 O'Connor Rd. (N. Weidner Rd.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
152. Damage Prevention 057658: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1710 Mykawa (Halik Rd.), Pearland, Brazoria County, Texas.
153. Damage Prevention 057661: Future Telecom enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at W. Jefferson Ave. (8th Ave.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
154. Damage Prevention 057663: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9800 Gaston Rd. (Greenbusch Rd.), Katy, Fort Bend County, Texas.
155. Damage Prevention 057664: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 707 S. Davis Dr. (W. Fourth St.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
156. Damage Prevention 057665: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3931 Salvador St., Pasadena, Harris County, Texas.

157. Damage Prevention 057669: Trans-American Communications enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 5480 Gate Ridge Cir. (Thorne Ridge), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.
158. Damage Prevention 057670: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3212 Shorecrest Dr. (Weiss St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
159. Damage Prevention 057671: JDB Boring, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 2023 Wheeler Creek Dr. (Aspen Rd.), Gainesville, Cooke County, Texas.
160. Damage Prevention 057674: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Hwy. 250 (FM 1650), Longview, Gregg County, Texas.
161. Damage Prevention 057676: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3338 Allendale Park Ct., Kingwood, Harris County, Texas.
162. Damage Prevention 057681: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8168 Westpark Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
163. Damage Prevention 057685: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at W. Oakdale (Cactus Ct.), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.
164. Damage Prevention 057691: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1005 E. Berkeley Dr. (North Park Dr.), Richardson, Dallas County, Texas.
165. Damage Prevention 057693: Zafeda & J.O. Concrete, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 5009 W. Sublett (Hwy. 287), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
166. Damage Prevention 057694: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3760 Coldstream (Hollow Way), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.
167. Damage Prevention 057695: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6601 Smithfield Rd. (Main St.), North Richland Hills, Tarrant County, Texas.
168. Damage Prevention 057697: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1711 Chatham Ln. (Carriage Ln.), Keller, Tarrant County, Texas.
169. Damage Prevention 057698: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Old Omen Rd. (Hwy. 64), Tyler, Smith County, Texas.
170. Damage Prevention 057700: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 199 Civic Cir. (Valley Pkwy.), Lewisville, Denton County, Texas.
171. Damage Prevention 057703: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9800 Blk. Guest St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

172. Damage Prevention 057705: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 12822 Cypress Pass Loop W., Cypress, Harris County, Texas.
173. Damage Prevention 057709: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 785 Greens Pkwy. (Greens Crossing), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
174. Damage Prevention 057711: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 22319 Bucktrout Ln., Katy, Harris County, Texas.
175. Damage Prevention 057713: SKE Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 22319 Bucktrout Ln., Katy, Harris County, Texas.
176. Damage Prevention 057715: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3305 Todville Rd. (Villa Dr.), Seabrook, Harris County, Texas.
177. Damage Prevention 057716: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3714 Pine Cone Trl., Pasadena, Harris County, Texas.
178. Damage Prevention 057717: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3600 Blk. S. McGregor, Houston, Harris County, Texas.
179. Damage Prevention 057718: PM Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 3600 Blk. S. McGregor, Houston, Harris County, Texas.
180. Damage Prevention 057723: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5312 Northcrest Rd. (Oak Forest Dr.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
181. Damage Prevention 057724: Metro Pole Setting enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 5312 Northcrest Rd. (Oak Forest Dr.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
182. Damage Prevention 057725: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Clover Pass (Kink Terrace), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
183. Damage Prevention 057727: MJ Pipeline Service enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 6625 Trailwood Dr. (Woody Ln.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
184. Damage Prevention 057728: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 909 W. 3rd St. (Hightower), Sweetwater, Nolan County, Texas.
185. Damage Prevention 057732: Enterprise Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 9453 Bramble Mead Ln. (Gatewood Ln.), Frisco, Collin County, Texas.
186. Damage Prevention 057733: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 17811 Becker Rd. (Lang Rd.), Hockley, Harris County, Texas.

187. Damage Prevention 057734: City of Corpus Christi Gas Dept. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1813 Ennis Joslin (S. Padre Island Dr.), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.
188. Damage Prevention 057739: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 530 Judith Ln. (S.E. Gardens Blvd.), Burleson, Johnson County, Texas.
189. Damage Prevention 057742: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 19245 David Memorial Dr. (Alexandra Ln.), Shenandoah, Montgomery County, Texas.
190. Damage Prevention 057743: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 11613 River Plantation (Zoeller), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
191. Damage Prevention 057744: City Wide Mechanical enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 3130 N. Harwood St. (Ivan St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
192. Damage Prevention 057746: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3308 Hidalgo (Rosita St.), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.
193. Damage Prevention 057748: Wallco Retaining Walls, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 1017 Myers Park Trl. (Lipsity Rd.), Roanoke, Denton County, Texas.
194. Damage Prevention 057751: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 725 Winding Oak Bend, Lake Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
195. Damage Prevention 057755: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 404 N. Central (N. 4th), Knox City, Knox County, Texas.
196. Damage Prevention 057757: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 400 Arrowhead Dr. (Woodcreek Ln.), Allen, Collin County, Texas.
197. Damage Prevention 057758: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 10930 Switzer Ave. (Miller), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
198. Damage Prevention 057764: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2325 Roosevelt (N.W. 24th St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
199. Damage Prevention 057767: City of Houston enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 6103 Clyde (Utah), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
200. Damage Prevention 057769: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 501 S. May St. (E. Morris St.), Madisonville, Madison County, Texas.
201. Damage Prevention 057770: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at N. Yale Dr. (Justice Ln.), Garland, Dallas County, Texas.

202. Damage Prevention 057774: City of Corpus Christi Gas Dept. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2109 Oak View (Oak Hill), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.
203. Damage Prevention 057775: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5929 Richard Ln. (Whispering Ln.), Watauga, Tarrant County, Texas.
204. Damage Prevention 057777: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2700 E. Plano Pkwy. (Franc Dr.), Plano, Collin County, Texas.
205. Damage Prevention 057782: DFW Fence Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2703 Buxton Dr. (Cheshire Dr.), Grand Prairie, Tarrant County, Texas.
206. Damage Prevention 057793: Mustang Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 121 Potts (Morning Star), Liberty Hill, Williamson County, Texas.
207. Damage Prevention 057795: Navitas Mdstr. Midland Basin, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Loop 250 (Hwy. 349), Midland, Martin County, Texas.
208. Damage Prevention 057798: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2300 Trice Ave. (N. 23rd St.), Waco, McLennan County, Texas.
209. Damage Prevention 057806: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1910 S. Nursery Rd. (Oakdale St.), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.
210. Damage Prevention 057810: SiEnergy, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9710 McKinney (S. Barnett Way), Missouri City, Fort Bend County, Texas.
211. Damage Prevention 057812: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5500 Fossil Creek Blvd. (Fossil Ridge Cir.), Haltom City, Tarrant County, Texas.
212. Damage Prevention 057814: Apeck Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.1, 18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at Kendall Ln. (Crow Dr.), Waco, McLennan County, Texas.
213. Damage Prevention 057815: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2713 New Castle Dr. (Warwick Way), Grapevine, Tarrant County, Texas.
214. Damage Prevention 057816: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 10th (Cedar), Wichita Falls, Wichita County, Texas.
215. Damage Prevention 057818: Pro-Bore Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1591 S. 9th (Lena Ln.), Midlothian, Ellis County, Texas.
216. Damage Prevention 057819: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1591 S. 9th (Lena Ln.), Midlothian, Ellis County, Texas.

217. Damage Prevention 057820: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 504 Aspen Rd. (Cypress), Gainesville, Cooke County, Texas.
218. Damage Prevention 057824: San Antonio Water System enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 6506 Spring Branch (Spring Arbor), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
219. Damage Prevention 057830: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2100 N. Galloway Ave. (Hwy. 80), Mesquite, Dallas County, Texas.
220. Damage Prevention 057832: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5602 Democracy Dr. (Parkwood Blvd.), Plano, Collin County, Texas.
221. Damage Prevention 057833: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2022 Wynn Joyce Rd. (S. Country Club), Garland, Dallas County, Texas.
222. Damage Prevention 057835: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1611 Sunbend Falls (W. Ansley Blvd.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
223. Damage Prevention 057837: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4400 Colleyville Blvd. (Mill Valley), Colleyville, Tarrant County, Texas.
224. Damage Prevention 057845: Larry Young Paving, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(g), at 3705 S. College Ave. (E. Royal St.), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.
225. Damage Prevention 057846: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at W. Center St. (S. Houston St.), Lorena, McLennan County, Texas.
226. Damage Prevention 057848: Housley Communications, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1622 E. Peters Colony Rd. (Standridge Dr.), Carrollton, Denton County, Texas.
227. Damage Prevention 057849: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1622 E. Peters Colony Rd. (Standridge Dr.), Carrollton, Denton County, Texas.
228. Damage Prevention 057851: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 707 S. Davis Dr. (4th St.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
229. Damage Prevention 057856: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6131 Churchill Way (Whitley), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
230. Damage Prevention 057861: MB Concrete Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2804 Thomas Ave. (Worthington St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
231. Damage Prevention 057867: Faraday Midstream Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at CR 4743 (FM 117), Dilley, Frio County, Texas.

232. Damage Prevention 057869: Energy Transfer Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(a), at 8606 Private Rd. 1210 (CR 112), Centerville, Leon County, Texas.
233. Damage Prevention 057875: Phillips 66 Pipeline, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1000 Ethyl Rd. (Pasadena Fwy.), Pasadena, Harris County, Texas.
234. Damage Prevention 057877: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Apple Valley Rd. (Custer), Plano, Collin County, Texas.
235. Damage Prevention 057880: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 245 4th N.W. (Graham St.), Paris, Lamar County, Texas.
236. Damage Prevention 057881: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5103 82nd (Slide Rd.), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.
237. Damage Prevention 057883: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Red Bud (Donaldson), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
238. Damage Prevention 057889: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2529 Boot Jack Rd. (Fire Ridge Dr.), Fort Worth, Denton County, Texas.
239. Damage Prevention 057897: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3709 Fossil Tree (Thompson Rd.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
240. Damage Prevention 057900: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 113 Woodland Dr. (Fairway St.), Olney, Young County, Texas.
241. Damage Prevention 057903: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3302 Kleinmann Ave. (Beluche Dr.), Galveston, Galveston County, Texas.
242. Damage Prevention 057904: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1948 Saint Ann St. (Sul Ross St.), San Angelo, Tom Green County, Texas.
243. Damage Prevention 057905: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 240 Nursery Ln. (White Settlement Rd.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
244. Damage Prevention 057909: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6736 Churchill Way (Archdale), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
245. Damage Prevention 057911: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2917 S. 2nd (Church), Waco, McLennan County, Texas.
246. Damage Prevention 057912: City of Longview enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 4020 Castle Ridge Dr. (Heritage Blvd.), Longview, Gregg County, Texas.

247. Damage Prevention 057916: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2254 Fossett Dr. (Hilliard Dr.), Flower Mound, Denton County, Texas.
248. Damage Prevention 057917: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3406 Kleinmann Ave. (Beluche Dr.), Galveston, Galveston County, Texas.
249. Damage Prevention 057918: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 823 N. Branch (E. College), Sherman, Grayson County, Texas.
250. Damage Prevention 057921: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2703 New Castle Dr. (Warwick Way), Grapevine, Tarrant County, Texas.
251. Damage Prevention 057922: Standard Utility Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 3808 Winding Forest Dr. (Golf View Ln.), Grand Prairie, Dallas County, Texas.
252. Damage Prevention 057923: McMahon Contracting enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at S. Elm St. (Vandergriff Dr.), Carrollton, Dallas County, Texas.
253. Damage Prevention 057925: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 824 N. 7th St. (Clement St.), Albany, Shackelford County, Texas.
254. Damage Prevention 057937: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 236 Nursery Ln. (White Settlement Rd.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
255. Damage Prevention 057938: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 251 Sunset Ln. (Deavers Ln.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
256. Damage Prevention 057939: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 521 Seneca (Toccoa Dr.), Waxahachie, Ellis County, Texas.
257. Damage Prevention 057941: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1509 S. Houston St. (S. 6th St.), Kaufman, Kaufman County, Texas.
258. Damage Prevention 057942: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2600 Lowden St. (Sandage Ave.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
259. Damage Prevention 057944: Graphtec, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 4001 Briarpark Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
260. Damage Prevention 057963: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2196 Marsh Point Dr. (Twin Pines Ln.), Frisco, Denton County, Texas.
261. Damage Prevention 057971: In Charge Electrical Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 12909 Veronese Dr. (Padua Dr.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

262. Damage Prevention 057982: City of Hudson Oaks enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 100 S. Oakridge (Hwy. 180), Hudson Oaks, Parker County, Texas.
263. Damage Prevention 057995: City of Corsicana enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 401 S. 23rd 1/2 St. (W. 9th Ave.), Corsicana, Navarro County, Texas.
264. Damage Prevention 058012: RKM Utility Services, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 2811 Ashbury Dr. (Ashbury Ct.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
265. Damage Prevention 058049: Pantheon Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1502 Mayhill Rd. (Spencer Rd.), Denton, Denton County, Texas.

ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS

EXECUTIVE OFFICE

266. Executive Director Report: Issues related to the management and operation of the agency, and personnel matters.

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

267. Pending and/or contemplated litigation, rulemakings, and other actions initiated by or involving the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, U.S. Department of Interior, U.S. Department of Transportation, and other federal agencies that may impact the State of Texas, including, but not limited to, the energy, pipeline, and natural resource industries.
268. Proposal to join in TCEQ comments on EPA's Oil and Natural Gas Sector: Emission Standards for New, Reconstructed, and Modified Sources Reconsideration.
269. Approval of certain agency contracts pursuant to the Commission's Delegation of Authority.

RULE PROPOSAL/ADOPTION

270. Proposed Amendments to §3.37 and §3.38, relating to Statewide Spacing Rule and Well Densities, respectively.

OIL AND GAS DIVISION

271. Proposed Amendments to Form P-16, Acreage Designation.

PUBLIC INPUT

272. The Commission will provide an opportunity for general public input on any matter under the jurisdiction of the Commission, in accordance with the policy adopted on September 7, 2005.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

273. The Commission may enter in to closed Executive Session for discussion and consideration of items posted on this agenda notice which involve: (a) pending or contemplated litigation matters or settlement offers requiring consultation with or advice from the Commission's attorney, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.071(1); (b) a matter in which the duty of the Commission's attorney to the Commission under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.071(2); (c) a negotiated contract for a prospective gift or donation to the State or to the Commission, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.073; (d) personnel matters, including the appointment, employment, or dismissal of a public officer or employee, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.074; (e) security matters related to the deployment of, or specific occasions for the implementation of, security personnel or devices, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.076; or (f) other matters as permitted pursuant to Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code. The Commission may reconvene following Executive Session for discussion of items considered in closed session and to take any final actions or vote on such matters in accordance with Texas Government Code §551.102.